
 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Ben Kessler 
Vice Chair 

Laurie Jadwin               
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

 
 

October 1, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

 
Note: Due to changes in Ohio Revised Code 121.221 regarding public bodies and virtual 

meetings, the Community Advisory Committee meeting will be aired via live stream. We will 
note who views the meeting via live stream as information is available.  

 
Live Stream Option 

                                                                   View Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting via Live Stream 
       Meeting ID: 225 531 515 604 
                Passcode: Yv6f9mc3 
 

 

      To listen by phone, use the conference call information below:     
      1 614-362-3056 Columbus  
(888) 595-9475 United States (Toll-free)  
    Phone conference ID: 113 731 344# 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

9:00 a.m. Welcome & Introductions – Fritz Crosier, Chair 
 

9:04 a.m. Approval of September 3, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 

9:05 a.m. 
 
 
9:15 a.m. 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Maria Schaper, MORPC, 
Dave Dixon, MORPC 
 
Funding Programs 



 

 

 MPO Funding Project Status Update – Thomas Graham, MORPC 
 

9:20 a.m. Informational Items 
 FTA 5310 Program Update – Hannah Ruscin, MORPC 
 Federal Functional Classification Review and Update – Jon Heider, MORPC 
 Trail Town Update – Melinda Vonstein, MORPC 
 TAC Subcommittees  

o Intelligent Transportation Systems Working Group – Jon Heider, 
MORPC 

o Active Transportation Working Group – Jordan Petrov, MORPC 
 

9:55 a.m. 
 
10:00 
a.m. 

Other Business 
 
Adjourn 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY EVA REDA AT 614-233-4167 OR ereda@morpc.org TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS 
MEETING OR IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The MPO Funds Committee meeting will follow this meeting at 10:00 a.m. 

The next Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting is 
November 5, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Accessible parking is available at 
the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC 
guests.  
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is E. Fulton St./S. High 
St.  Bus lines that accommodate this stop are Numbers 1, 4, 8, and 51. 

 
 



 
 

 
Members Present  
 
Biesterveld, Andrew Crosier, Fritz Jenkins, Tiffany 
Moorehead, John Moran, Alan Nimps, Ronni 
Nittle, Tim Owen, Jonathan Pajk, Jim 
Peoples, Matthew Sanders, Scott Schamp, Letty 
   

 
Guests 
 
Edwards, Rachel Elsea, Amy Schuler, Alex 

 
MORPC Staff 
 
Graham, Thomas Kuenzli, Jessica Petrov, Jordan 
Reda, Eva Ruscin, Hannah Schaper, Maria 
Smith, Sam   

 
I. Welcome & Introductions 

 Chair Crosier called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m. There was not a quorum 
present. Chair Crosier advanced the meeting to informational items until a 
quorum became present.  
 

II. Approval of August 6, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 Chair Crosier asked for a motion to approve the August 6, 2025, meeting 

minutes. Mr. Pajk moved; Mr. Moorehead seconded; and the motion passed. 
 

III. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Maria Schaper, MORPC / 
Jessica Kuenzli, MORPC 

 Ms. Schaper presented the following: 
 Reminded the committee of Ohio Revised Code 121.221, committee 

members can only be counted as present and vote if they are at the meeting 
in person. 

 Encouraged committee members to attend MORPC’s Safe Streets Central 
Ohio event to be held on Tuesday, September 9, 2025.  

 MORPC recently responded to a request for information that was put out by 
USDOT regarding transportation reauthorization. Comments were due at the 
end of August.   

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
  
Date: September 3, 2025 
Time: 9:00 a.m. 
Location: MORPC 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 3, 2025 
Page 2 
 

 ODOT released the top 100 priority safety locations in response to Secretary 
Duffy’s request. The information is available if anyone is interested.  
 A committee member inquired whether the list addresses crash severity or 

frequency. 
 Ms. Schaper clarified that the list evaluated serious and fatal crashes and 

then ranked the list by frequency. 
 A committee member asked if that list could be forwarded to the committee 

members. 
 Ms. Schaper said yes, she would forward the list along. 
 A committee member asked if Livingston Ave, 18th Ave and Nelson 

appeared on the priority safety list. 
 Ms. Schaper verified that corridor did appear on the list. 

 Announced Thomas Graham’s promotion to Associate Director of 
Transportation Planning. 

 Ms. Kuenzli presented the following: 
 Encouraged committee members to register for the upcoming Summitt on 

Sustainability to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025. 
IV. Funding Programs 

 MPO Funds Project Status Update – Thomas Graham, MORPC  
 Mr. Graham presented the status of the MPO funding commitments for state 

fiscal year 2026, highlighting ongoing concerns about large carry-forward 
balances and inviting members to advance projects to address these issues. 

 Resolution T-11-25: Amending the State Fiscal Year 2026-2029 Transportation 
Improvement Program – Thomas Graham, MORPC 
 Mr. Graham explained Resolution T-11-25 as amending the Transportation 

Improvement Program for state fiscal year 2026-2029. 
 Chair Crosier asked for a motion to approve. Mr. Peoples moved; Ms. 

Schamp seconded; and the motion passed. 
 Resolution T-12-25: Establishing Priorities for Central Ohio Candidate Projects 

Submitted in 2025 for Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Funding 
– Thomas Graham, MORPC 
 Mr. Graham presented the annual prioritization of Central Ohio candidate 

projects for TRAC funding, explained the evaluation and public comment 
process, and outlined the new tiered recommendation approach. 

 Chair Crosier asked for a motion to approve. Mr. Biesterveld moved; Mr. 
Pajk seconded; and the motion passed. 

 
V. Resolutions 

 Resolution T-13-25: Accepting the Planning Work Program (PWP) 
Completion Report for State Fiscal Year 2025 – Maria Schaper, MORPC 
 Ms. Schaper explained the MPO is required to submit a PWP annually 

which outlines the MPO’s scope of service and budget. 
 Chair Crosier asked for a motion to approve. Ms. Schamp moved; Mr. 

Pajk seconded; and the motion passed.  
 

VI. Informational Items 
 Regional Sustainability Agenda – Brandi Whetstone, MORPC  

 Ms. Whetstone delivered an overview of the newly adopted regional 
sustainability agenda, detailing the development process, goals, member 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 3, 2025 
Page 3 

engagement through Sustainable 2050, and upcoming initiatives, with input 
from committee members and recognition of subcommittee contributions. 

 
VII. Adjourn 

 The meeting was adjourned at 9:43 a.m. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Maria Schaper, Secretary 
Transportation Advisory Committee 



 

 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025 Page 1 of 15 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING  
ORGANIZATION REPORT 

September 2025 

MOBILITY & DEVELOPMENT 
Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility and Development Officer – pagrawal@morpc.org 

Transportation 
Maria Schaper, Transportation Study Director – mschaper@morpc.org 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan: 
 Ensured the proposed changes to Roadway Functional Classification, OPWC applications, and other 

ongoing programs were consistent with MTP goals and objectives. 

Transit, Mobility & Human Services: 
Mobility Management 

 All Franklin County transportation providers were contacted by the mobility manager to verify 
accuracy of information presented in Gohio Mobility and other resources. 

 MORPC was represented by the mobility manager at the COTA Community Partners Day. 

 The mobility manager presented the use of the Gohio Mobility platform along with partners from the 
Age-Friendly Innovation Center and COTA at the Senior Technology Conference at OSU. 

 Mobility management programs were advertised at the Mideast Neighborhood Block Party and as a 
part of the Age-Friendly Innovation Center’s Week Without Driving. 

 Seven resident mobility requests were addressed in August 2025. 

FTA Section 5310 Designated Recipient 
 The fiscal year 2025 Section 5310 application period opened on September 24, 2025, and will be 

open until October 24, 2025. Approximately $1.7 million is available for eligible activities. 

 A mandatory, virtual applicant workshop was held on September 24, 2025. Any prospective applicant 
who was unable to attend the workshop should contact Hannah Ruscin (hruscin@morpc.org) for 
alternative accommodations. 

Gohio Commute 
 The Ohio Statewide Commuter Challenge was held September 8-21, 2025, to increase awareness 

about sustainability commute options in Ohio. 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 2 of 15 

 MORPC added two new vanpools to the Gohio Commute Vanpool Program, bringing the total to 42 
vans traveling daily throughout Central Ohio and helping reduce the number of single-occupancy 
vehicles on the roadways 

 Staff participated in a virtual town hall meeting with the Chillicothe VA Hospital to educate employees 
about transportation options for commuting to work. 

Transportation Planning Activities: 
LinkUS Mobility Initiative 

 The Executive Council met on September 8, 2025, for a staff briefing from partner organizations on 
BRT corridor development and the Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) program. 

 MORPC convened the Northwest TSI Technical Working Group to review policies and procedures for 
future TSI programming. The remaining TSI Working Groups are scheduled to meet on October 2, 6, 
and 7, 2025. 

Passenger Rail 
 MORPC hosted former U.S. Secretary of Transportation Ray LaHood for a Central Ohio Rail 

Executive Network Roundtable with regional business leaders to discuss how modern rail can unlock 
development, connect talent, and strengthen the region’s competitiveness. 

 MORPC submitted a $325,000 local funding commitment to the City of Fort Wayne as part of the 
Corridor Identification and Development Program: Step 2 Non-Federal Match Request for the Midwest 
Connect passenger rail project. 

Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO): 
 The CORPO Dedicated Funds program received eight submissions in the CORPO area during the SFY 

2026 – 2027 application period in July and early August. The proposed transportation projects to 
receive $2, 447,376 are in Fairfield, Knox, Madison, Marion, and Union counties. CORPO is seeking 
public comment on the proposed transportation projects. Public comments on the draft list must be 
submitted by 5 p.m. on October 10, 2025. CORPO will consider final approval of the funding 
commitments on November 3, 2025. 

 CORPO County subcommittee meetings will be held in each of the seven CORPO counties between 
September 25, 2025, and October 10, 2025. 

 CORPO staff submitted all proposed functional classification changes to ODOT to complete Functional 
Classification Review by 8/31. CORPO will answer any questions or provide additional information as 
the ODOT FC review committee requests. FWHA will provide final review and approval to finish the 
process.  

 The FY 2025 Planning Work Program Completion Report was submitted to ODOT. 
. 

Active Transportation Planning: 
 MORPC hosted a second workshop with regional stakeholders for the US-23 Pathways for People, 

Active Transportation Plan in partnership with ODOT District 6 on Wednesday, August 27, 2025, at 
Delaware Township Hall. The group discussed existing conditions analysis results and the initial project 
priorities identified so far, as well as next steps for the completion of the plan. 

 MORPC, Delaware County Public Health, and Ohio Wesleyan University (OWU) partnered to conduct 
walk audits with OWU students and Delaware-area partners in the City of Delaware on October 1 and 
3, 2025.  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 3 of 15 

Transportation Safety: 
 MORPC hosted the fifth annual Safe Streets Central Ohio forum at the Violet Woods Event Center in 

Pickerington, OH on September 9, 2025. Attendees heard from international experts in human-centered 
safety and discussed the human stories behind traffic crashes, the relationship between land use 
conditions and traffic safety outcomes, and the critical importance of cross-disciplinary relationship 
building to continue the mission of preventing traffic fatalities and serious injuries in Central Ohio. 

 MORPC hosted and chaired the September Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC) 
Transportation Safety Subcommittee meeting on September 16, 2025.  

 Team members participated in the following safety committee meetings and safety-related events: 

 Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review Board Meeting on September 4, 2025. 

 Central Ohio Alliance for Safe Transportation (COAST) meeting on September 18, 2025. 

 Traffic Records Coordination Committee (TRCC) Technical Council meeting on September 18, 
2025. 

 Franklin County Safe Communities Coalition Meeting on August 6, 2025. 

 MORPC presented in a session titled “Data-Driven Vision: Safer Routes and Trails for All” with partners 
from VeloAI, YayBikes!, and the City of Columbus at the 2025 MORPC Sustainability Summit from 
3:00pm-4:15pm on September 30, 2025. 

Technical Assistance Program: 
 Work continues on the 2025 technical assistance services for the City of Grove City, City of Gahanna, 

City of Hilliard, and Village of Galena. Team members meet every other week with local project 
managers to discuss progress and review materials. 

 A final stakeholder workshop for the Village of Galena Complete Streets Safety audit was held on 
Thursday, August 28, 2025, at the Galena Village Hall. MORPC, Galena officials and residents, and 
regional stakeholders discussed strategic next steps for safety enhancements in and near the Village 
Center. 

Infrastructure Funding: 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

 The SFY 26-29 TIP was amended in September 2025 and transmitted to ODOT for inclusion in the 
October 2025 STIP Amendment. 

MPO Funding 
 The MPO Funding Committee is in the process of considering revisions to the Policies for Managing 

MORPC MPO Funding (formerly the Policies for Managing MORPC-Attributable Funding). 

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 
 18 applications for SFY 27 SCIP/LTIP Funding were received within District 3 (Franklin County) 

 These applications are in the process of being evaluated. 

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 
 The regional prioritization of 2025 TRAC applications within the MORPC MPO were presented to 

TRAC on September 17, 2025. 
 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 4 of 15 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Padmini Roy-Dixon, Economic Development Director & Regional Innovation Officer – proydixon@morpc.org 

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)/Economic Development 
District:  

 The next revised (5-year) CEDS is due April 30, 2027. EDA mandates the CEDS content guidelines, 
and the Economic Development team is developing the plan and process for this vital update.  

Competitive Advantage Projects (CAP): 
 MORPC received 33 CAP nominations from eight (8) counties. They reflect a mix of roadwork, 

infrastructure development, trails, economic development and housing projects. The final list of 
projects will be announced after internal assessment and committee review.  

Economic Development Academy  
 MORPC’s new Regional Economic Development Academy held its day-long training on September 17 

on Fiscal and Economic Impact Analyses. 55 public officials, community leaders and planners were in 
the audience. MORPC organized this training in partnership with the Ohio Economic Development 
Association (OEDA).  
The next course is on Comprehensive and Master Planning on October 7, 2025. This half-day training 
will teach communities how they can use strategic and comprehensive planning and collaboration to 
guide community priorities. Registration is open – click here.  

Member-driven grants assistance 
 The Economic Development team is assisting two communities with their projects for the 2025 EDA 

Disaster Supplemental grant. The program makes approximately $1.45 billion available to support 
economic recovery activities in areas that received major disaster declarations because of natural 
disasters occurring in calendar years 2023 and 2024. Logan, Licking, Union and Delaware are the four 
counties in MORPC’s footprint that are eligible to apply.  
 

 

  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 5 of 15 

PLANNING 
Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning Officer & Senior Director of Planning – jkuenzli@morpc.org 

Community Development  

Central Ohio Greenways (COG): 
 MORPC kicked off the Cycling Guide project with Designing Local on September 15, 2025. With 

funding from ODOT, over the next year COG will be developing a Central Ohio Cycling Guide. One 
component of the mapping project is an AI safety analysis that includes data collection on select bike 
routes that connect trails to cultural destinations. This safety analysis will inform safety information that 
will be communicated on the map. The data collection component of this safety analysis is complete.  
MORPC will also be selecting and entering into contract with a consultant to help develop a portion of 
the Central Ohio Cycling guide and lead public engagement. 

 MORPC has been awarded funds from The Columbus Foundation’s Green Funds Committee for a new 
innovative program, Building Landscapes of Opportunity & Mitigation (BLOOM). BLOOM is an initiative 
that will advance the MORPC Green Infrastructure Toolkit and enhance the experience of being 
outdoors by identifying priority parcels for mitigation, conservation, or enhanced public access and 
pairing them with suitable green infrastructure strategies. MORPC staff are refining a final scope of 
work for BLOOM efforts in 2025 and 2026.  

 The COG Advisory Council (formerly known as the COG Board) met on September 17, 2025, to review 
Working Group progress, Greenways Planning Studio (GPS) projects, and to discuss the Trail Town 
Pilot Application. During the meeting COG Chair Mike Andrako announced that the meeting will be his 
second to last meeting as his chair term ends at the end of 2025. He requested nominations for a new 
Chair and nominated Advisory Council Member Olivia Toth.  

 In 2026, COG will begin adding “Gateways of Regional Significance” to the map to identify existing and 
proposed locations for premier trailheads that offer the amenities trail users need to travel the trails 
safely and comfortably. The Working Groups are finalizing the definition of a Gateway.  

 The Summer Central Ohio Greenways Forum was hosted on August 26, 2025, with sponsorship from 
Burgess & Niple. The Forum focused on Gateways and Trail Activation, highlighting a national keynote 
speaker, and offered free kayaking for participants.  

 With sponsorship from Rails to Trails conservancy, GPS will host four regional workshops following TSI 
Quadrant meetings to discuss updates to the Trail Vision, TSI priorities, Rural-to-Urban Connections, 
and Gateways of Regional Significance.  

 MORPC is offering support to communities interested in implementing the recently released COG 
Wayfinding Strategy through the MORPC Technical Assistance Program.  The City of Hilliard is the first 
community to be awarded this support. 

 The Central Ohio Blueways Steering Committee has paused work through the Summer. COG and 
MORPC are identifying strategies to continue the work later this year by leveraging resources from the 
COG, GPS and the Community Based Planning Assistance Program.  The Group plans to meeting on 
December 18, 2025. 

 Trail Towns of Central Ohio is seeking a cohort of four-to-six communities to participate in the 2026 
pilot program. As part of the pilot cohort, participating communities will have access to branding, 
promotion, and marketing support as well as technical assistance, mapping, and coalition-building 
support. Interested communities should reach out to Melinda Vonstein (mvonstein@morpc.org) for 
more information. 

  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 6 of 15 

 

Community Based Planning Assistance: 
 The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program (CBPA) continues to be a resource for members, 

and we are always looking for ways to improve to better serve your needs. Members can learn more 
and request assistance from the program by visiting https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-
assistance or contacting Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org.    

 

Consultant Services Program 
 The Consultant Services Program assists communities with the Request for Proposal (RFP) process 

through the drafting of RFP documents, prequalifying consultants in the eligible program areas, 
reviewing initial proposals, and facilitating final presentations. 

 Each year, the Consultant Services Program prequalifies consultants to submit proposals for and 
complete work on long-range planning projects initiated by communities in Central Ohio. Eligible project 
types include the completion of or updates to comprehensive planning and zoning codes, economic 
development activities, public engagement, neighborhood or area plans, housing action plans, active 
transportation plans, and parking plans or assessments. 

 The Community Development Team has reviewed and identified pre-qualified entities for 2025 under 
our Consultant Services Program; additional information can be found at: 
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/.   

 If you have an RFP you would like advertised through the Consultant Services Program or need 
assistance with writing an RFP, please contact consultantservices@morpc.org.  

Planner Pool Program 
 Members are invited to submit applications for assistance through the Planner Pool Program. If you are 

interested in additional staffing support related to planning, zoning, and/or sustainability, please contact 
Jessica Kuenzli to schedule a time to discuss your community’s needs and ways that MORPC may be 
able to help. 

 MORPC is assembling a list of fixed-fee services that relate to the most common issues communities in 
Central Ohio are experiencing. Suggestions on potential services are greatly appreciated and can be 
directed to Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org. 

STEPZ Workshop 
 Planning Staff conducted the second installment of the Strategic Training for Effective Planning and 

Zoning (STEPZ) Workshop on May 20, 2025. STEPZ connects Central Ohio’s planning community with 
the skills and insights needed to lead through change and shape the region’s future. The audience for 
this session was planning staff and approximately 25 were in attendance. The next event is planned for 
November 2025. If you have any questions about the event and how it can assist your community’s 
planning staff, contact Tunazzina Alam (talam@morpc.org).  

 

Regional Housing Strategy (RHS): 
Outreach 

 Conversations around housing issues continue with MORPC member communities. The Community 
Development Team is continuing to promote the identification of barriers and solutions related to 
housing for members through connections with MORPC’s Community Assistance Programs and by 
giving presentations to councils and other organizations. The MORPC team is working on identifying 
ways to expand upon the previous work of the Regional Housing Strategy. 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 7 of 15 

Implementation Assistance 
 Are you interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or 

community leaders? MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our team will 
work with you to design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact 
Jessica Kuenzli for more information (jkuenzli@morpc.org). 

Sustainability 

Regional Sustainability Roundtable: 
 The Regional Sustainability Roundtable (RSR) met on September 17, 2025. The agenda included a 

presentation on the Central Ohio Climate Action Plan, SWACO’s priorities and opportunities highlighted 
by their Greenprint plan, and Member updates. The next meeting will be on December 17, 2025. 

Sustainable2050: 
 mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org MORPC hosted the Q3 Sustainable2050 member forum on August 28, 

2025, and welcomed the Village of Granville as the 39th Sustainable2050 participant.  

 The meeting featured a presentation about the Ohio Environmental Council’s Sustainable Development 
Playbook for communities navigating large scale development. The meeting also included a 
presentation on the Central Ohio Climate Action Plan (COCAP), which will be completed before the end 
of 2025. Led by City of Columbus, with support from MORPC, OSU, and Power a Clean Future Ohio, 
the plan provides a breakdown of emission sources for each county across the ten-county Metropolitan 
Statistical Area, and a roadmap for communities, businesses, and organizations to reduce emissions 
and ensure that the benefits are shared across the region.  

 Finally, Members formed a Working Group to streamline the certification process and bring it in line with 
the new Regional Sustainability Agenda.  

 The next Sustainable2050 meeting will be hosted at MORPC on November 20, 2025, and will include a 
presentation on the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority’s financial and technical assistance 
programs. 

Water Resources Program: 
Central Ohio Water Advisory Council (COWAC) 
 The Council will meet at MORPC on December 2, 2025, at which time, Ohio EPA and Hazen & Sawyer 

staff will present on the proposed schedule and planned updates to the recently completed Central 
Ohio Regional Water Study. The presenters will provide an overview of the developed interactive 
planning tool and discuss scenarios of abundance and gap, opportunities and best practices.  

 Visit the Regional Water Study website to view the full 15-county study findings and your individual 
county’s findings and explore the interactive dashboard. 

Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Working Group 
 Members of the Working Group met on September 16, 2025, to review and provide feedback on the 

draft strategic plan that was shared with the Advisory Council.  The Working Group plans to resume 
regular meeting following the development of the Central Ohio Advisory Council’s Strategic Plan.  

Regional Water Study  
 MORPC, Ohio EPA, and Hazen & Sawyer staff continue to meet periodically to discuss feedback from 

the Regional Water Study including proposed upcoming updates and timelines. The timeline and scope 
of updates will be shared when finalized.  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 8 of 15 

 Visit the Regional Water Study website to view the full 15-county study findings and your individual 
county’s findings and explore the interactive dashboard.  

208 Planning and Areawide Designation Process 
 MORPC staff continues to work closely with Ohio EPA on next steps including public notice process 

and other operational policies to becoming a Designated Areawide Planning Agency for five counties in 
Central Ohio. Formal designation will occur after the public notice period, certification by the Governor, 
and notification to USEPA. 

  Areawide Planning Agencies are responsible for updating and maintaining a region’s water quality 
management plans which incorporate the 208 plans for wastewater. 

Clean Ohio Conservation Fund 
 District 3 – Franklin County 

District 3 received 5 applications and $6,760,377 requested in Clean Ohio funds.  Natural Resources 
Assistance Council (NRAC) Members visited project sites in September to learn more about proposed 
projects.  NRAC Members will make recommendations for approval for funding on November 3, 2025. 

 District 17 – Delaware, Fairfield, Knox, Licking, Morrow & Pickaway Counties 
Final applications were due September 19, 2025.  

Energy Planning: 
Energy & Air Quality Working Group 
 Next meeting: November 19, 2025, from 1 – 2:30 PM. This is a hybrid meeting, so please either join in-

person at the MORPC office or online via Teams link. 
 The Energy and Air Quality Working Group (EAQWG) combined its third meeting of the year on August 

27, 2025, with the fourth and final session of the Securing Our Energy Future forum which focused on 
Emerging Energy Technologies and Future-Proofing the Region. For any of the four session’s slide 
decks and available recordings, please visit the MORPC Energy webpage. 
 

Electric Vehicle (EV) Infrastructure 
 The Central Ohio Charging Smart Cohort now has 14 local governments across seven counties. 

Welcome City of Dublin!  
 As a Charging Smart Regional Engagement Partner award winner, MORPC is continuing to guide the 

Central Ohio Charging Smart Cohort through the Charging Smart designation process to review and 
streamline procedures and policies in facilitating the adoption and accessibility of EV infrastructure for 
residents and businesses. For any questions on energy or sustainability, please contact Brian Filiatraut, 
Senior Program Manager of Energy and Sustainability, bfiliatraut@morpc.org.    

Air Quality: 
Air Quality Alerts 
 One Air Quality Alert was issued for the Columbus region on September 18, 2025. Ground-level ozone 

reached the “Unhealthy for Sensitive Groups” level. 

US EPA funded Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project (CLEAN) 
 The CLEAN project continues to make progress; notably, the consultant team from Ramboll has 

created the Shair source apportionment dashboard for Franklin County. This dashboard is the first of its 
kind in Franklin County, providing insights on pollution sources (mobile and point sources, for example) 
to help inform outreach and clean air solutions.  Additionally, thanks to generous financial support from 
the City of Columbus, the Sustainable Cities Fund, and the Natural Resources Defense Council, the 
MORPC’s Air Quality team will be expanding outreach efforts over the next year by creating a sensor 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 9 of 15 

lending library, establishing community workshops, and working closely with the American Addition and 
Driving Park neighborhoods to expand sensor monitoring and engagement within those communities.  

Outreach 
 The Air Quality team met with stakeholders through outreach with the Northland Community Council, 

USEPA’s Region 5 Air Sensor Workgroup, the Ohio EPA, National Weather Service, and Forecasting 
Agencies meeting, the Driving Park Civic Association, the American Addition Neighborhood 
Association, the City of Columbus Recreation and Parks Department, and The Ohio State University’s 
ECOspace student group. 

  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 10 of 15 

DATA, MAPPING & MODELING 
Dave Dixon, Director of Data Analytics & Strategy Planning – ddixon@morpc.org 

Regional Data Roundtable: 
 The Regional Data Roundtable (RDR) last met on July 29, 2025.  The RDR will meet again in-person at 

MORPC on October 29, 2025. Working Groups typically meet monthly, please find those updates 
below. 

Working Groups 
 Cybersecurity Working Group 

 The Working Group attended the HB 96 webinar hosted by Franklin County to review the 
updated mandates. Part of the updates will include the new requirements for training and 
auditing. 

 The Working Group will continue to work through each policy for understanding and define 
implementation timeline for the local organizations.  The Working Group will also attempt to 
reach out to member organizations to ensure they understand the policy, impacts and do not 
have any issues implementing. 

 Interested parties who have not already done so should complete a Cybersecurity Working 
Group Interest Form at the following link:  https://forms.office.com/r/fc8qz5y6zh.  

 Data Day Working Group 

 Data Day 2026 “People + Data = Inspired Futures” will be held on February 10, 2026, at the 
CSCC Center for Workforce Development. Salema Rice of CDO Today and IntelliCon Global, a 
nationally recognized speaker, has committed to being the morning keynote speaker. The lunch 
keynote will be a panel discussion regarding the “Future of Mobility” in the region, including data 
insights from regional transit authorities. The Data Day Working Group is also recruiting 
sponsors for Data Day 2026. Sponsorship details are available at  
https://www.morpc.org/event/dataday/. Please contact Jordan Inskeep at jinskeep@morpc.org 
with any questions or suggestions. 

 Data for Access & Opportunity Working Group 

 The Working Group met on September 24, 2025, to discuss progress with CURA’s Connect 
modeling project.  Members provided recommendations around criteria for “reasonable” access 
to parks and trails based on existing Streetlight data, as well as criteria for evaluating access for 
“historically marginalized and underrepresented groups.”  

 Regional Data Coaches Working Group 

 The Working Group is in the process of phasing out its current structure. As part of this 
responsible transition, active Discord Communities will be identified, and current listserv 
members will be guided toward those platforms. The Group will remain technically active until 
the next Regional Data Roundtable meeting on October 29, 2025. 

 Workforce and Job Quality Working Group 

 The Working Group revised their draft job quality fact sheets based on preliminary feedback and 
is continuing their campaign to solicit feedback on the revised sheets. The group renewed their 
participation in the Results for America Workforce Fellowship for another six-month cohort.  The 
Group presented their work to the ASPYR Board on September 26, 2025.  ASPYR is the 
workforce development organization for Franklin County. The Working Group will meet again on 
October 16, 2025. 

 Central Ohio GIS User Working Group (COGUG) 

 COGUG will meet again on National GIS Day, November 19, 2025. 
 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 11 of 15 

 Regional Information & Data User Working Group (RIDG) 

 The most recent RIDG meeting was on August 6, 2025. Angie Westover-Munoz and Professor 
Megan LePere-Schloop, both at The Ohio State University, discussed and presented relevant 
topics concerning AI and its use in the non-profit and government workplace. RIDG had a small 
survey collect recommended feedback to help the presenters plan their content to be more 
catered to the Members’ needs.  

 Planning for the November 12, 2025, meeting has wrapped up. Topics that will be covered at 
the November meeting include data visualization and digital accessibility standards. There will 
be two presenters, one from Columbus State Community College and the other from The Urban 
Institute. 

Data Management: 
• The team is developing a set of data visualization best practices for use by MORPC staff to better ensure 

that we are communicating data clearly and to improve compliance with digital accessibility standards. 
• The team pursued several continuous improvement efforts, including:  

 Script for automatic standardization of MORPC-maintained geographies used in downstream 
workflows. 

  Data Analytics, Mapping, and Research Activities 

Data Analytics, Mapping, and Research: 
Data & Research Activities 
 Population estimates for 2025 (and associated dues) were presented to Commission at the September 

11, 2025, meeting and are available for representatives to review. A resolution to approve the estimates 
will be put before Commission at the October 9, 2025, meeting.  Staff are available to conduct in-depth 
reviews of the estimates with any community that requests one. 

 Staff are developing an updated summary of current population, households, and jobs by TAZ (and 
GridMAZ) to support MTP-related work including performance evaluation. 

 Staff continue to manage the organization’s air quality sensors in support of the USEPA Air Quality 
Monitoring Grant. The team is working with a third-party consultant to develop improved scripts for 
retrieving, standardizing, and validating PurpleAir data. The team continues to assist with other aspects 
of the project, such as sensor siting. 

 The questions for the next iteration of the Leaders Listen survey series are completed.  The survey will 
be focused on sustainability and will launch at the Summit on Sustainability on September 30, 2025.  
The team is also transforming the survey responses into a form that will allow them to be presented 
within the Insights platform. 

 For the second year the team has agreed to sponsor (at no cost) a Capstone project in the OSU Master 
of Translational Data Analytics program.  The project will focus on standardizing parcel data from local 
county auditors and using the standardized data to identify government-owned vacant parcels.  The 
results may be used for the identification and evaluation of candidate sites for affordable housing and 
more. 

 For the second year also, the team is co-planning a fall webinar series with The Center for Urban and 
Regional Analysis (CURA) at OSU, with this year’s theme being inspired by MORPC’s RDR work: “Data 
for Access and Opportunity”.  Four events have been scheduled and are titled “Invisible Groups, Deficit 
Indicators & Intersections”, “Industry Clusters, Job Quality, and Job Access: Using Data to Support 
Inclusive Growth in Northeast Illinois with CMAP’s Job Quality and Access Tool”, and “What Are the 
Consequences of Carceral Technologies, and How Can We Resist Them?” and “The Community 
Information Exchange (CIE) initiative in Columbus and Franklin County Ohio.”  More information is 
available at https://cura.osu.edu/events. 

 Staff attended the National Neighborhood Indicators Partnership (NNIP) annual meeting in Charlotte, 
North Carolina.  NNIP is a national network of data professionals focused on using data to help 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 12 of 15 

communities.  Topics covered during the conference included artificial intelligence, data capacity 
building, housing and climate change, economic mobility, and more. 

 Staff attended the Ohio GIS Conference in Columbus. Conference sessions covered a variety of 
technical and administrative topics of interest to GIS professionals, particularly those working in local 
government in Ohio.  

Mapping Activities 
 Clean up of generated LTS scores 
 Map OPWC projects 
 Map CAP project nominations 
 Update Green Infrastructure location for web app 
 Update county reference data and composite geolocator 
 Create 6 large format maps for GPS workshop 
 Met with LBRS editors regarding NextGen 911 requirements 
 Attended Ohio GIS Conference 

Modeling Activities 
 Grove City Thoroughfare Plan 
 Delaware City Thoroughfare Plan 
 Bixby/US-33 Interchange Modeling 
 NW BRT 
 Seven Traffic growth rate requests 
 Update new Model of Record 

 

 
  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 13 of 15 

COMMUNICATIONS & ENGAGEMENT 
Ralonda Hampton, Senior Director of Communications & Engagement – rhampton@morpc.org 

News Releases: 
 Air Quality Alert Issued for Tomorrow in Central Ohio – MORPC.org 

 Former U.S. Transportation Secretary, Ray LaHood, Visits Columbus to Discuss Passenger Rail – 
MORPC.org 

 The Regional Council of Governments for COAAA Appoints Interim Executive Director – MORPC.org 

 MORPC Expands Mobility Opportunities Through 5310 Program – MORPC.org 

 MORPC and CORPO Proposes over $2.4 Million for Transportation Projects – MORPC.org 
 

MORPC in the News: 
 Columbus traffic among least congested nationwide (9/3/25) 

 Columbus War Room helping fuel central Ohio growth | 10tv.com (9/4/25) 

 Public comments sought for transportation projects (9/8/25) 

 Interchange expansion planned for US 23 and state Route 762 in Pickaway County | 10tv.com (9/9/25) 

 Road projects remain in pipeline - Delaware Gazette (9/9/25) 

 LOOK AHEAD: $74M U.S. 23/SR 762 Interchange Project Set to Transform Pickaway County Traffic 
Flow - Scioto Post (9/9/25) 

 Public, private sector talk central Ohio housing solutions at Housing For All conference | WOSU Public 
Media (9/12/25) 

 Emilia Sykes advocates for passenger rail stop in Akron-Canton (9/12/25) 

 Ohio lawmakers look to weaken Cuyahoga County’s grip on regional transportation decisions - 
cleveland.com (9/12/25) 

 Columbus eyes passenger rail return by 2030s | 10tv.com (9/16/25) 

 Discussion held about future of passenger rail in central Ohio | NBC4 WCMH-TV (9/16/25) 

 Ex-Transportation Secretary pushes passenger rail in Ohio (9/17/25) 

 Cleveland Plain Dealer Capitol Letter Newsletter (9/17/25) 

 Columbus and central Ohio aur quality alert September 20, 2025 (9/18/25) 

 Central Ohio will be under an Air Quality Alert. Here's when (9/18/25) 

 Air Quality Alert issued for central Ohio (9/18/25) 

 Air Quality Alert in central Ohio Friday due to high ozone levels | 10tv.com (9/18/25) 

 Air Quality Alert issued for Central Ohio due to high ozone levels (9/19/25) 

 Former U.S. Transportation Secretary talks passenger rail in Columbus (9/19/25) 

 OH WFO CINCINNATI Warnings, Watches, and Advisories | Weather | cadillacnews.com (9/19/25) 

 How do commuter trains fare in Ohio's four-year State Rail Plan? - WOUB Public Media 
(9/22/25) 



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 14 of 15 

 

Digital Content: 
 Air Quality; eSource; Gohio Commute; Housing; Careers; Residential Services; RFPs/RFQs; Water 

Quality; Member Monday; Summit on Sustainability; Safe Streets Central Ohio; National Roundabouts 
Week; Data for Access and Opportunity Webinar; 5310 Program; Sustainable September; Ohio 
Commuter Challenge; CORPO; and MORPC News & Events. 

 Performance:  

 Instagram  

 Facebook 

 LinkedIn 

 Top Posts:  

 Instagram 

 Facebook 

 LinkedIn 

 

Public Involvement & Engagement: 
 Public Safety Awareness Event – 9/18/25 

 Franklin County Auditor Affordable Housing Resource Fair – 9/20/25 

 Open Streets 614 – 9/28/25 

 CORPO Public Comment Period – 9/10/25  

 5310 Funding Applications & Workshop – 9/17/25  

Marketing Campaigns: 
 Member Monday: To celebrate our diverse communities, we’re highlighting our members with Member 

Monday, a social media campaign to spotlight the places and people that make our region special.  

 The Gohio Commute program is currently running a marketing campaign that includes social media and 
radio to promote the Commuter Perks program and increase overall awareness. 
 

Events: 
 Safe Streets Central Ohio – 9/9/25 

 CMC Forum, “From Survey to Shovel” – 9/10/25 

 Central Ohio Rail Executive Network Roundtable – 9/11/25  



 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – September 2025   Page 15 of 15 

MEMBERSHIP SERVICES 
Eileen Leuby, Member Services Officer – eleuby@morpc.org 

 

Member Visits Completed 
 Issued monthly member newsletter 9/10/2025;  

 
 Completed member visits with Granville Township 9/2/2025; City of Westerville 9/3/2025; 

SWACO 9/9/2025; Jackson Township 9/9/2025; City of Dublin 9/17/2025; Marion County 
9/18/2025; City of Marion 9/18/2025; Perry Township 9/18/2025; Mifflin Township 9/18/2025; 
Morrow County 9/24/2025; City of Johnstown 9/24/2025; Violet Township 9/24/2025  

External Outreach 
 City of New Albany Annual Update 9/17/2025; City of Newark – Rotary meeting 9/2/2025; 

Marion Strongest-Charles Marohn presentation 9/10/2025; CMC Forum 9/10/2025 “From 
Survey to Shovel: Let's Get Real About Regional Priorities.”   
  

 Issued Return on Investment documents to all members 9/30/2025   
   

Local Government Summer Program 
 Ohio University Voinovich School of Leadership and Public Service – Public Service Career 

Event 9/29/2025; Attended Career Fairs at Miami University 9/9/2025; Ohio University 
9/24/2025; Ohio Wesleyan University 9/25/2025 
 

 


